## Breton High School Parent Council Meeting Minutes May 6,2024 Staff Room/Virtual

- 1. Call to Order: KathieJo Hoffarth called the meeting to order at 7:10pm.
- 2. Attendance: KathieJo Hoffarth, Becky Lee, Bonnie Fisher, Jane Bend, Darryl Scott, Gerry Drebert, Jody Krukowski, Darla Kurylo
- 3. Correspondence: None to report.
- 4. Approval of Last Minutes: Becky Lee made a motion to approve the last minutes as read, Jane Bend second the motion.
- 5. Principals Report- Gerry Drebert
  - a. Transportation- Kristin Disley requested for Gerry Drebert to let parents know that she is the first point of contact for complaints not Prairie bus lines going forward.
  - b. New teacher- Miss Jeffrey has a full time position starting asap. She will be teaching English in the mornings and Phys Ed in the afternoons.
  - c. Miss Lorenson is now on long term medical leave.
  - d. Track Meets- There are several dates between May 22 and June 8th for junior and senior meets. Great turnout for seniors(20+ kids)
  - e. Cultural Day for grades 7 and 8 at Blue Rapids is on May 29, 2024
  - f. Elementary Track meet at the high school is on May 29,2024. Mr. Johnson is now taking over organizing the meet.
  - g. June 14,2024 is last day of classes for grades 9-12
  - h. June 14,2024 is Awards Day
  - i. Brad Volkman is coming to the school on June 21,2024 for Aboriginal Day(the elementary will be attending as well)
  - j. Grad is June 21,2024
  - k. Gerry Drebert and Shannon Gallant have started prep for next year(time tables, staggered start etc)
  - I. Summer School for grades 9-12. Google Course for grades 9-12 is 6 credits and a free chromebook.
  - m. Mike Lundstrum came and inspected the football tower, bleachers and scorekeeper's platform(which all belong to the WRSD). The bleachers have no issues besides they need to be leveled. The scorekeeper's tower needs some modifications. The tower is dangerous and needs to be torn down. Maintenance is going to fence it off to stop entry to the tower. There are no available funds to rebuild through the division.
- 7. Trustee Report- Darryl Scott
  - a. Umbrella Meeting Summary- SEE ATTACHED

- b. Budget discussions- 4.4 % increase but it does not even cover inflation costs. WRSD wants input. What are the budget priorities? What do you think should be suggested? The budget needs to be prepared by May 21,2024.
- c. Cell phone use survey- It is important for staff/parents to do the survey. The input will help inform potential future government direction on cell phone use within schools.
- 8. Student Council Report- No New Report
- 9. Approval of Agenda- KathieJo Hoffarth moved to approve the agenda as presented.

## 10. Old Business

- a. Cougar Tower- Refer to 5.m.
- 11. New Business
  - a. Ditch Clean-up: May 25, 2024 We are doing Range Roads 53 (Greenwood Lake Road) and 42 (Funnell Road). We will start on the north end of RR 53 at 10 am and work our way south and then to RR 42 to finish. We are paid per km. Unsure of the amount as there are several groups that are signed up to do them. But all money will help out our foods and football program! Karrie Jones will pick up garbage bags, signs, reflective jackets and gloves for the 25th. Please contact Karie Jones to sign up to volunteer.
  - b. Umbrella Meeting- KathieJo Hoffarth, Shayanne Sheaves and Becky Lee attended the meeting on April 16,2024. For meeting summary refer to 7.a.
  - c. End of Year- This is our last meeting for the school year.
- 12. Next Meeting: September 9,2024
- 13. Meeting Adjourned: KathieJo Hoffarth adjourned the meeting at 8:21

The Breton High School Parent Council Advisory Society Meeting for May 6, 2024 will be tabled until September 9th,2024.